STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 25215044
AMENDMENT NUMBER Three(3)

AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE:

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
Statewide Contracting & Procurement
P.O. Box 112500
(3132 Channel Drive, Suite 350)
Juneau, Alaska 99811-2500

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: March §, 2021

ITB TITLE: Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain
Dispensers

ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME: March 10 @ 12:00 PM Alaska Time

Amendment number one (1) serves to:

e Missing items 19-27 on Lot 2
e Provide an Amended ITB Bid Schedule.

An Amended Bid Schedule is provided along with this amendment one.
Bidders must submit their bid on the Amended Bid Schedule or their bid will be considered non-responsive and

rejected.

This is a mandatory return Amendment. Your bid may be considered non-responsive and rejected if this

signed amendment is not received [in addition to your bid] by the bid opening date and time.
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Cherish Eetrench

Procurement Officer
PHONE: (907) 465-8447
FAX: (907) 465-3124

NAME OF COMPANY DATE

PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE



STATE OF ALASKA ITB #25215044-Amendment 3

Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

BID SCHEDULE-Attachment 1- Amendment 3

Item | Description/
No. | Location Qty. |Unit Unit Price Extended Price
SODA-LOT 1SE
1. Coke/Pepsi, 12 0z. Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
2. Diet Coke/Pepsi, 12 o0z. Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Cases $ $
3. 7Up/Sprite, 12 0z. Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case S S
4. Diet 7Up/Sprite, 12 oz. Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case S S
5. Dr. Pepper/Mr. Pibb, 12 oz. Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
o Portland, OR 10 Case S S
6. Diet Dr. Pepper/Mr. Pibb, 12 oz.
Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case S S
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STATE OF ALASKA ITB #25215044-Amendment 3

Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

7. Root Beer, 12 oz. Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
8. Orange Soda, 12 oz. Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
o Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
9. Mountain Dew/Mellow Yellow, 12
o0z.Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
BID SCHEDULE-Attachment 1
Item | Description/
No. | Location Qty. Unit Unit Price Extended Price
JUICES- LOT 1 SE
10. | Orange Juice 11.5 oz. Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
11. | Ruby Red Grapefruit Juice, 120z
bottle
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
12. | Apple Juice, 11.5 oz. Can
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case S S
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STATE OF ALASKA ITB #25215044-Amendment 3

Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

13. | Apple/Cranberry/Raspberry 12
oz. bottle
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
14. | Cranberry/Grape 12 oz. bottle
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case S S
BIDSCHEDULE (cont.)~Amendment 3
Item | Description/
No. | Location Qty. Unit Unit Price Extended Price
OTHER-LOT 1 SE
15. | Bottled Water, 20 oz. Bottle
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
16. | Cold cups & lid, 12 oz.
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
17. | Cold cups, 16 oz.
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
18. | Cold cup lid, 16 oz.
e Bellingham, WA 10 Case $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Case $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Case $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $




BID SCHEDULE-Attachment 1

STATE OF ALASKA ITB #25215044-Amendment 3

Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

Item | Description/
No. | Location Qty. Unit Unit Price Extended Price
BIBS — LOT 1 SE-Attachment 1
19. Coke/Pepsi, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Bellingham, WA 10 Each $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Each $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Each $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case S S
20. |Diet Coke/Pepsi, 2.5 Gallon Bib
Bellingham, WA 10 Each S S
Ketchikan, AK 10 Each S S
luneau, AK. 10 Each S S
Portland, OR 10 Case S S
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STATE OF ALASKA ITB #2521S044-Amendment 3

Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

BID SCHEDULE (cont.)-Amendment 3

Item | Description/
No. | Location Qty. Unit Unit Price Extended Price
BIBS - LOT 1 SE
21. 7Up/Sprite, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Bellingham, WA 10 Each $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Each $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Each $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
22. Root beer, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Bellingham, WA 10 Each $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Each $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Each $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
23. Orange soda, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Bellingham, WA 10 Each $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Each $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Each $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
24. | Dr. Pepper/Mr. Pibb, 5 Gallon
Bib
e Bellingham, WA 10 Each $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Each $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Each $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
25. Ice Tea Lemon/Raspberry, 2.5 Gallon
e Bellingham, WA 10 Each $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Each $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Each $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $
26. Ice Tea Unsweet, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Bellingham, WA 10 Each S S
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Each S S
e Juneau, AK. 10 Each S S
e Portland, OR 10 Case S S
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STATE OF ALASKA ITB #25215044-Amendment 3

Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

BID SCHEDULE (cont.) Amendment 3

BIBS - LOT 1 SE

Tonic Water, 1.5 Gallon Bib
e Bellingham, WA 10 Each $ $
e Ketchikan, AK 10 Each $ $
e Juneau, AK. 10 Each $ $
e Portland, OR 10 Case $ $

Page 41




STATE OF ALASKA — INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 25215044
TITLE: Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

BID SCHEDULE (cont.) Amendment 3

LOT NO. 2 SW

1. Coke/Pepsi, 12 0z. Can

e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
2 Diet Coke/Pepsi, 12 0z. Can

e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
3 7Up/Sprite, 12 0z. Can

e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
4. Diet 7Up/Sprite, 12 oz. Can

¢ Homer, AK 10 Case $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
5 Dr. Pepper/Mr. Pibb, 12 oz. Can

e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
6. Diet Dr. Pepper/Mr. Pibb, 12 oz.

Can

e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
7 Root Beer, 12 oz. Can

e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $

8. Orange Soda, 12 oz. Can

e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
9, Mountain Dew/Mellow Yellow, 12 oz." Can

e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $
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STATE OF ALASKA — INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 25215044
TITLE: Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
Item | Description/
No. | Location Qty.  [Unit Unit Price | Extended Price
JUICES-LOT 2 SW
10. | Orange Juice 11.5 oz. Can
e Homer, AK 10 Case S S
e Valdez, AK 10 Case S S
11. | Ruby Red Grapeftuit Juice, 12 oz.
bottle
e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
12. | Apple Juice, 11.5 oz. Can
e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
13. | Apple/Cranberry/Raspberry 12 oz.
bottle
e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
14. | Cranberry/Grape 12 oz. bottle
e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
OTHER — LOT 2 SW BID SCHEDULE (Cont.)
15. | Bottled Water, 20 oz. Bottle
e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
16. | Cold cups & lid, 12 oz.
e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
17. | Cold cups, 16 oz.
e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
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STATE OF ALASKA — INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 25215044
TITLE: Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

18. | Cold cup lid. 16 oz.
e Homer, AK 10 Case $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Case $ $
BIBS — LOT 2 SW
19. | Coke/Pepsi, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
20. | Diet Coke/Pepsi, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
21. 7Up/Sprite, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
22. Root beer, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
23. | Orange soda, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ S
24. Dr. Pepper/Mr. Pibb, 5§ Gallon
Bib
e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
25. Ice Tea Lemon/Raspberry, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $
e Valdez, AK _ 10 Each $ $
26. Ice Unsweet, 2.5 Gallon Bib
e Homer, AK 10 Each
e Valdez, AK 10 Each S
27. Tonic Water, 1.5 Gallon Bib
e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
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STATE OF ALASKA — INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 25215044
TITLE: Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

19. Coke/Pepsi, 2.5 Gallon Bib

e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
20. Diet Coke/Pepsi, 2.5 Gallon Bib

e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
21. 7Up/Sprite, 2.5 Gallon Bib

o Homer, AK 10 Each $ $

o Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
22. Root beer, 2.5 Gallon Bib

e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $

23. Orange soda, 2.5 Gallon Bib

e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
24. Dr. Pepper/Mr. Pibb, § Gallon

Bib

e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $

e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $

25. Ice Tea Lemon/Raspberry, 2.5 Gallon Bib

e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $
26. Ice Unsweet, 2.5 Gallon Bib
o Homer, AK 10 Each
* Valdez, AK 110 Each
27 Tonic Water, 1.5 Gallon Bib
e Homer, AK 10 Each $ $
e Valdez, AK 10 Each $ $

EXTENDED PRICE LOTNO. 1 $

EXTENDED PRICE LOTNO. 2 $
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STATE OF ALASKA — INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 25215044
TITLE: Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

Indicate, in the space provided under "Guaranteed Delivery", the time required to make delivery after the
receipt of an order. Failure to make an entry in the space provided will be construed as an offer to deliver
within ten (10) calendar days after the receipt of an order. Bids, which specify deliveries in excess of ten (10)
calendar days after the receipt of an order, will be considered non-responsive and the bids will be rejected.

GUARANTEED DELIVERY: ( ) calendar days after receipt of order Deliveries in excess

of ten (10) calendar days after the receipt of an order will be considered non-responsive and the bids will be
rejected.

[FOR STATE USE ONLY. THIS INVITATION TO BID COVERS ITB# 25215044

Attachment 2

Alaska Bidder Preference: Do you believe that your firm qualifies for the Alaska Bidder | o Yes 1 No
Preference?

Alaska Veteran Preference: Do you believe that your firm qualifies for the Alaska Veteran | oYes o0 No
Preference?

Please list any additional Alaska Preferences below that you believe your firm qualifies for.
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.

To qualify for and claim the Alaska Bidder Preference you must answer YES to all questions below in the Alaska Bidder
Preference Questions section. To qualify for and claim the Alaska Veteran Preference, you must answer YES to these
questions as well as answer YES to all the questions in the Alaska Veteran Preference section. A signed copy of this form
must be included with your bid no later than the deadline set for receipt of bids.
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STATE OF ALASKA — INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 25215044
TITLE: Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

if you are submitting a bid as a JOINT VENTURE, all members of the joint venture must complete and submit this form
before the deadline set for receipt of bids. AS 36.30.990(2)(E)

If the procuring agency is unable to verify a response, the preference may not be applied. Knowingly or intentionally
making false or misleading statements on this form, whether it succeeds in deceiving or misleading, constitutes
misrepresentation per AS 36.30.687 and may result in criminal penalties.

Alaska Bidder Preference Questions:

1)

2)

3)

Does your business hold a current Alaska business license per AS 36.30.990(2)(A)?
[ YES CONO

If YES, enter your current Alaska business license number: Click or tap here to enter text.

Is your business submitting a bid under the name appearing on the Alaska business license noted in Question 1
per AS 36.30.990(2)(B)?

O YES ONo

Has your business maintained a place of business within the state staffed by the bidder or offeror or an employee
of the bidder or offeror for a period of six months immediately preceding the date of the bid per AS
36.30.990(2)(C)?

O YES ONo

If YES, please complete the following information:
A. Place of Business

Street Address:

City:

ZIP:
“Place of business” is defined as a location at which normal business activities are conducted, services are
rendered, or goods are made, stored, or processed; a post office box, mail drop, telephone, or answering service
does not, by itself, constitute a place of business per 2 AAC 12.990(b)(3).

Do you certify that the Place of Business described in Question 3A meets this definition?

O YES ONoO

B. The bidder or offeror, or at least one employee of the bidder or offeror, must be a resident of the state
under AS 16.05.415(a) per 2 AAC 12.990(b)(7).

1) Do you certify that the bidder or offeror OR at least one employee of the bidder or offeror is
physically present in the state with the intent to remain in Alaska indefinitely and to make a home
in the state per AS 16.05.415(a)(1)?

L1 YES I NO

2) Do you certify that that the resident(s) used to meet this requirement has maintained their
domicile in Alaska for the 12 consecutive months immediately preceding the deadline set for
receipt of bids per AS 16.05.415(a)(2)?

] YES O NO
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STATE OF ALASKA — INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 25215044
TITLE: Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

3) Do you certify that the resident(s) used to meet this requirement is claiming residency ONLY in
the state of Alaska per AS 16.05.415(a)(3)?
LI YES LI NO

4) Do you certify that the resident(s) used to meet this requirement is NOT obtaining benefits under
a claim of residency in another state, territory, or country per AS 16.05.415(a)(4)?
] YES I NO

4) Per AS 36.30.990(2)(D), is your business (CHOOSE ONE):

A.

Incorporated or qualified to do business under the laws of the state?
O YES ONO

If YES, enter your current Alaska corporate entity number:

A sole proprietorship AND the proprietor is a resident of the state?
O YES ONO

A limited liability company organized under AS 10.50 AND all members are residents of the state?
[ YES ONO

Please identify each member by name:

A partnership under former AS 32.05, AS 32.06, or AS 32.11 AND all partners are residents of the state?
O YES ONO

Please identify each partner by name: ) )

Alaska Veteran Preference Questions:

1) Per AS 36.30.321(F), is your business (CHOOSE ONE):

A.

A sole proprietorship owned by an Alaska veteran?
O YES OnNO

A partnership under AS 32.06 or AS 32.11 AND a majority of the partners are Alaska veterans?
O YES CONO

A limited liability company organized under AS 10.50 AND a majority of the members are Alaska
veterans?

O YES ONo

A corporation that is wholly owned by individuals, AND a majority of the individuals are Alaska veterans?
O YES O NO

Per AS 36.30.321(F)(3) “Alaska veteran” is defined as an individual who:

(A) Served in the

(i) Armed forces of the United States, including a reserve unity of the United States armed forces; or

(i) Alaska Territorial Guard, the Alaska Army National Guard, the Alaska Air Nations Guard, or the Alaska

Naval Militia; and
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STATE OF ALASKA — INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 25215044
TITLE: Soft Drinks, Juices and Bottled Water with Vending Machines and Soda Fountain Dispensers

(B) Was separated from service under a condition that was not dishonorable.
Do you certify that the individual(s) indicated in Question 1A, 1B, 1C, or 1D meet this definition and can provide
documentation of their service and discharge if necessary?

O YES ONo
SIGNATURE
By signature below, | certify under penalty of law that | am an authorized representative of
and all information on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. (Business Name)

Printed Name

Title

Date

Signature

BID RESPONSE CHECKLIST: Attachment 3

This checklist is not intended to be an all-inclusive list for all requirements of the ITB. It is the offeror’s responsibility to
ensure all required items and information are addressed in their Bid.

BID RESPONSE CHECKLIST ITEMS:

e Completed ITB -Page 1

e Conflict of interest Statement —Page 7

¢ Alaska Preference certification —Pages 44-46

¢ Completed Bid Schedule Pages 35 - 43

*Note: Bidders need not respond to all lots, but all items within the lot(s) submitted must be priced. Only lots
submitted for the State’s consideration are required as a deliverable.

¢ All mandatory return Amendments
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